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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>
Sent: Friday, 19 July 2019 9:25 AM

Te: Celine Fong (LKKAuUto), LKK Valuation

Ce: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Valuation Reguest

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,
Please assist to provide valuation for the following vehicle:-
1) SFVB223) Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A; road tax expiry 16/8/19.
W= had faxed the above the log card, please acknowledged.
Thank you.

Audrey Goh

CBG/WM Credit Collection
Risk Management Group
DES Bank Ltd

Tel - 6B78 9026

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:

The information contained in this email is intended only for the Use of the individual or entity named above and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender
and delete the mail. Thank you.
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Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Detalls
Vehicle No. - SFvBe223)
Vehitle Type P10 - Passenger Motor Car
Vehicle Attachment 1 Mo Attachment
Vehicle Scheme Normal
Vehicle Make MITSUBISHI
Vehicle Modal LAMCER 1.5 MIVEC GLX AT ARS D/AB 2WID 4DR
Chassgls Mi. JMYSRCY ZAAUDO 16432
Pru__pENan: s F':tr_ql
Englne No - 4A910145881
Englne Capacity - 1499 cc
Maximum Power Qutput : BO.O kW | 107 bhp}
Maximurn Laden Weight - 1750 kg
Lirkaden Wiight - 1313 hy
Year ©f Manufacture ; 2010
Ciriginal Registration Diate - 17 Aug 2010
L]I'ﬂp:n_n Expiry Date ; -
COE Category : A = Car (1600cc & balow)
Quta Fremium : $22,104.00
COE Expiry Date : 16 Aug 2020
Road Tax Expiry Date 16 Aug 2019
PARF Elfgibility Expiry Date : 16 Aug 2020
Inspection Due Date ; 16 Aug 2019
Intended Transfer Drate 190Ul 2019
CO2 Emission ! -
f_ﬂ E.m[nhh : =
HE Er_ﬁlﬂinn : -
MO Emission : =
P Emission ; -

The current road fak explry is 16 Aug 2019, You ray rerew the rosd tax from 17 May 2019 with all pre-requisitels) fulfilled. I the road taxis:
renewed ofter 16 Aug 2019, [ate renewal feels) will be imposed, Plesse use Engiiire Read Tax Payvable tocheck on the tate lesls) payabie.
Road tax; Including Cwver Payment (iFany], of @ vehicle will follow the vahicls to the new registersd owner whien |65 ownership is belng transterred

Amount Payable (From 17 Aug 2019 to 16 Feb 2020)

Amount Belore GST
m.
Transfer Fen : 25.00
Sub Total
Nett Road Tax Amourit [After 34200
Ciffsetting Over Paymant) :
Total Amount Payable :
Amount Payable (From 17 Aug 2019 to 16 Aug 2020)
Amount Before GST
(s8]
Transfer Fea: 2500
Sub Total :
Mett Road Tax Amount (After &84.00
Offsetting Ower Payment) :
Total Amount Payable :

You may print this page for reference.

OK

GST Amount
is%)

GST Ameunt
{s$)

Print

NS VTS QOV SNEVIIBCTIONBNgLIrE | FEnsTENr eeLletmis oy rrunu ) n.m__n_p'u-m winEs

Amount After GST
(55)

25.00

2399

342.00

367.00

Amount After GST
(5%)

25,00

25.00

684.00

709.00
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71812019 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMant

sGCAarMART.COoOnM
THE DMLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR RUVERS
MITSUBISHI LANCER Used Vehicle List (9 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation RegDate  EngCap  Mileage  Company Avallability
Mitsublshi Lancer 1.64 GLX £39,800 $3,980 fyr 16-Mar-3010 1,584 cc - Hong Wel Vehicee P Lid  Avallabile
{Mew 10-yr COE)

Eutir Refiable Japaressl Sadan, Leas Thil €4k Depreciation, Monthly At 4600, Ciptinnal § Yesrs COE $24,800, Able To Register 210 For GrahjGo-sk Usage, |
In Houze Loan Avallpsfe And High Trade 1n And Aso (..

Citfice No. - 64647339
Jason Mo - S6896816 | KC Woon - 91399839

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.64 GLX MR $29 800 45,950 fyr 19-Mar-2010 1584 ¢c 126,000 km  Siarise Alutomobile Available
[Mew S-yr COE)

are Lancer MR Modedl Low Deprecafion At $6K Only) Tceal For Resews 5710 Year COE! Ongingl Stock Cordition. High Loan Are Avalldble Al Liw [ntersst
Hata! Extended Warrandy Con Be Arangs! Low Mainta..

Office No, - B8697277

Lowsts - 981635963 | Eric - 93863999 | Desmond - 93839158 | Mila - B4483721

Mitsublshi Lancer EX 1.5A $19,500 $12,040 fyr 01-Jun-2010  1,499cc  SB900km  Sreven Moble Available
Elegance

LowOowpryment Only $4000 And Low Mileage Only 98000 Kev, Niw Paint, Accident Frie, Best Condition In The Market. No Repair Neaded. No Hidden Feest
Call Newy, Doe't Miss! '

Giffice Mo, - 63489909

Lolies < G1908282 | Steven - 06788282

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5 GLS 519,800 $12.170 fyr 1F-0un-2010 0 1,999 .cc 98,000 ki Strails Euro Motors Pte Avallable
Sparts (OPC) Led

Bank Loan, In House Loan, 100% Loan Available! Attractive Tnterest Ratel Trade 1n/Over Trade Waldarms. Chsapest In The Market) Extfemisly el
Malritaines By Provious Dwmert Very Low Mileage Aind Deprecia..

Office Mo, - G4SE227T [ 64592277

Jordan Yop - 81936407 | James - BBI35747 | Denlel Tay - 31921291 | Jobn - 81930444

:ﬁ;uhlﬂﬂ Lancer EX 1.5A $16,800 8,760 jyr 20002010 1498 cc 164,000 km mpmm CarMotor e Available
AR

Hewd & Manths Road Tax, Inspection Done, 1 Gwror Only, Gmiginal Faintwork, Mo Repairs Neaded, 100% Acodent Free. STAVECOM Trspection Wiskome,
Trade In' Weltome. Kindly Contact Qur Sales Adviser For VL.,

Office No, - 65572663

Mehviri Ten - BPE70008 | Eugene Lim - 92725324

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A $16,300 $7,890 fyr 14-Jul-2010 1,499 ¢cc  T54250m  Swee Watt Motor Trading  Avallable
Elegance (OPC)

W Aksore 100% Geriuing Mikage, 1 Okmer, Lo Mileigis, Nesv Paint, New | Yeor Rosd Tax, No Repiirs Regquired, Gootl For Shoft Term Uss Or COE
Resniewal

Office Mo, - 63441532
Ms Ivy - 97370832 | Mr Ang - 08320832

Mitsubishi Lancer LA GLX  $15,800 $8,390 fyr 1-Aug-2010 1,584 cc 122,000 km  Easy Auto Available

Chnsagniient Unit Sporty Antd Smooth Bieg Lancer, Low Mileage, Ea_sq.i Tio MEbrTEn Unih All w_énrlquTHr Farts Are Newly Beplaced. In House Laan And
Insurance Can Be Arranged. Trads Tn Welooms, Vies And .

Gifice No. - BI867767
Dieric - 93562521

| Mitsubishl Lancer EX 1.5A GLX - - 17-Mg-2010 1499 ¢ce . Rnﬂnmnwm Avaitable

Rebate Amount As AL31-07-19 1s §12411, Road Tax Til 16/08/2015,
' Office Na. - 62233007
Rudrey - 0 | Poh Keng - 0

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6A GLX MR $20,988 $9,780 fyr 180ec2010 1584 9,000km KR Auto Available

Corsigniment Unit, Call UsTa View This Wondisful Ear. Underutilleed Caf, fars Worth Mo Thar $15k To Go With The Car, Good For Future COE Rerswal.
Dwmer Upgrading, Call To Book An Appointment To Wie.

Office Na, - -
Ben - 91729140

hitps:fivwww.sgeatmart comiused_cam/search_result_pricalist_print php?SA=EMOD=MITSUBISHI LANGERSRPG=208VEH=08RGD=20108AVL .. 1/2
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